Third Renewal of Bid 15-012 by a (CbPO) Contract by PO between the City of Naples and dba
Collier Environmental Services at the same Pricing, Terms and conditions of stated Bid.
Renewal is valid thru 09/30/2019.

Digitally signed by Gerald

From: will Elliott Gerald Secory secor

To: Jed Secory Date: 2018.10.09 11:27:08 -04'00'

Cc: Barry Stein; Ben Copeland

Subject: Re: [External] 10/07/2018 Confirmation of a Third Renewal of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba
Collier Environmental Services

Date: Sunday, October 7, 2018 5:25:32 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Naples e-mail system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We are good. Renew the bid.
Will
Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 7, 2018, at 12:39 PM, Jed Secory <jsecory@naplesgov.com> wrote:

>

> Attention: Will Elliott, General Manager

> Collier Environmental Services

> 2600 Golden Gate Parkway, Naples 34105

> 239-262-2600

>

> Will,

> Please note that there is an option to renew the Contract by Purchase Order for an additional year as stated below.
> This option is located on page-12/25 of the original Bid 15-012 specification that is attached to this email.

>

> Please confirm your Company’s willingness to renew the Contract by PO with an effective date from 10/01/2018
thru 09/30/2019 at the same pricing, terms and conditions of Bid 15-012. This would be the Third Renewal option
out of the stated three (3) one-year renewals.

>

> [cid:image001.png@01D45E3A.BBD3A1B0]

>

> Please reply by email as your confirmation. Thanks, Jed.

>

> Also,

> The attached quote sent to Barry Stein does not state if it is a renewal of indicated Bid 15-012 issued by a CbPO-
Contract by PO.

> Your quote will need to be at the same initial pricing and state that it is based off Bid 15-012 and its Terms &
Conditions.

>

> Thanks for your renewal consideration, Jed.

>

> Gerald “Jed” Secory, City of Naples

> Purchasing & Contracts Manager

> Direct: 239-213-7102; Email: jsecory@naplesgov.com<mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com>

>

>

> From: Will Elliott <WElliott@barroncollier.com>

> Sent; Monday, October 16, 2017 1:41 PM

> To: Jed Secory <jsecory@naplesgov.com>

> Subject: RE: [External] RE: Executed CbPO : Second Renewal of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba
Collier Environmental Services


mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com
mailto:bstein@naplesgov.com
mailto:bcopeland@naplesgov.com
mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

A. TERMS OF CONTRACT: The resulting contract will commence on award. The contract
will be for two years with the mutually agreed option of three (3) one-year renewals.
Prices must be honored for a period of two years. This MAY be a multi award and on
price and availability. The City is establishing a list of qualified Contractors capable of
performing the above-described work under the supervision of City staff who will be
responsible for inspecting and approving all work.
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Second Renewal of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier Environmental
Services at the same Pricing, Terms an conditions of stated Bid. Renewal is valid thru
09/30/2018. A (CbPO) Contract by PO.

From: Will Elliott
To: Jed Secory
Subject: RE: [External] Second Renewal of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier Environmental Services
Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:01:31 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Jed

’

Collier Environmental Services will do the second annual renewal of Bid 15-012.

WIill Elliott

General Manager

Collier Environmental Services

2600 Golden Gate Parkway, Naples 34105
239-262-2600

From: Jed Secory [mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com]

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Will Elliott <WElliott@barroncollier.com>

Cc: Ashley Granwehr <AGranwehr@naplesgov.com>

Subject: [External] Second Renewal of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier Environmental Services
Importance: High

Peninsula Improvement Corporation

Dba Collier Environmental Services

Attention: Will Elliott, General Manager

2600 Golden Gate Parkway; Naples, FL 34105
239-262-2600

Mr. Elliott,

Please advise if your company will be willing to renew the attached Bid 15-012 Agreement that was
issued through a Contract by PO.

Reply to this email as your approval if in agreement and | will create and sign off on the Second
Renewal under the original pricing, terms and conditions.

Reference Internal Requisition No. 9874.
Internal Munis Contract No. 36

Thanks, Jed.
Gerald “Jed” Secory, MBA/ CPPO / CPM / CPCP / PPP
City of Naples, Purchasing & Contracts Manager

735 8! Street South; Naples, FL 34102

Telephone: 239-213-7100; Direct: 239-213-7102; Fax: 239-213-7105 Email:
i ry@napl v.com

From: Will Elliott [mailto:WElliott@barroncollier.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 8:22 AM

To: Jed Secory <jsecory@naplesgov.com>

Subject: RE: Executed : First Renewal of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier Environmental Services


mailto:WElliott@barroncollier.com
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
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Thank you.

From: Jed Secory [mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 8:15 AM

To: Will Elliott

Cc: Monique Barnhart; Greg Givens; Felix Gomez; Tom Eaton; Donna Bayless

Subject: Executed : First Renewal of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier Environmental Services
Importance: High

Attention: Will Elliott, General Manager

Dba Collier Environmental Services

2600 Golden Gate Parkway; Naples, FL 34105
239-262-2600

Will please note Executed :

First Renewal of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier Environmental Services.
Vendor No. 12851 — Internal Req. No. 8014 and Munis Contract No. 36

Contract by Purchase Order.

Thank you for working with Staff and my office to get said First Renewal Executed, Jed.

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
jsecory@naplesgov.com

From: Will Elliott [mailto:WElliott@barroncollier.com]

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 2:11 PM

To: Jed Secory

Subject: RE: 10/21/2016 Inquiry : First Renewal option of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier
Environmental Services

Jed,

Yes, Collier Environmental Services will renew the first year option from 10/1/16 to 9/30/17, at same pricing, terms
and conditions, for Bid 15-012 pending approval of IR # 8014.

Thank you,

Will Elliott

General Manager

Collier Environmental Services
2600 Golden Gate Parkway
Naples, FL 34105
239-262-2600

From: Jed Secory [mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 1:52 PM
To: Will Elliott

Cc: Monique Barnhart


mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com
mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com
mailto:WElliott@barroncollier.com
mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com

Subject: 10/21/2016 Inquiry : First Renewal option of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier
Environmental Services
Importance: High

Peninsula Improvement Corporation
Dba Collier Environmental Services
Attention: David B. Genson / Vice-President

Mr. Genson,

Please advise if you company will be renewing the Contract by PO.
Reference a Pending approval of an Internal Requisition No. 8014.
Thanks, Jed. Tel: 213-7102.

From: Jed Secory

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 3:19 PM

To: ‘welliott@barroncollier.com'

Subject: First Renewal option of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier Environmental Services
Importance: High

Peninsula Improvement Corporation
Dba Collier Environmental Services
Attention: David B. Genson / Vice-President

Mr. Genson,

Please note that there is an option to renew the Contract by Purchase Order for an additional year as
stated below.

This option is located on page-12/25 of the original Bid 15-012 specification that is attached to this
email.

Please confirm your Company’s willingness to renew the Contract by PO with an effective date from
10/01/2016 thru 09/30/2017 at the same pricing, terms and conditions of Bid 15-012. This would be
the First Renewal option out of the stated three (3) one-year renewals.

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

735 8t Street South; Naples, FL 34102

Telephone: 239-213-7100; Direct: 239-213-7102; Fax: 239-213-7105 Email:
jsecory@naplesgov.com


mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com

Collier
1 Environmental
Services

Lake & Wetland Management Speclalists

March 27, 2015

City of Naples
Purchasing Division
735 8™ Street South
Naples, Florida 34102

RE: Invitation to Bid #15-012 Inspection and Maintenance for Floating Islands,
Lakes, Rain Gardens, Marsh Areas

Collier Environmental Services is pleased to submit this bid to provide inspection
and maintenance for floating islands, lakes, rain gardens, and marsh areas to the
City of Naples in response to the above referenced invitation to bid. We are
confident that you will find Collier Environmental Services’ experience suitable
for the project and that we possess the capabilities to perform the work. Most
importantly, Collier Environmental Services offers a proven track record of
completing projects, in challenging conditions, on time, and under budget.
Collier Environmental Services knows that its professional team is highly
qualified to assist the City of Naples with completing the scope of services
required as part of this request.

Collier Environmental Services appreciates the opportunity to respond to this
invitation to bid and looks forward to working with the City of Naples in the
future. Should you require additional information regarding the submittal, please

contact me at (239) 403-6802 or welliott@barroncollier.com.

Sincerely,

<
/o S
William {B. Elliott, General Manager
Collier Environmental Services

2600 Golden Gate Parkway, Naples, Florida 34105  Office 239-262-2600 Fax 239-261-1797



INVITATION TO BID
CITY OF NAPLES
PURCHASING DIVISION
CITY HALL, 735 8™ STREET SOUTH
NAPLES, FL. 34102
PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239.213-7105

NOTIFICATION TITLE NUMBER: OPENING DATE & TIME:
o Inspection and Maintenance for Floating
02/16/15 Islands, Lakes, Rain Gardens, Marsh 15-012 03/12/2015

PRE-BID DATE, TIME AND LOCATION: Non-mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting held February 23, 2015; 10:00 AM
local time; Purchasing Conf Room - Naples City Hall - 735 8th Street - South, Naples 34102

LEGAL NAME OF PARTNERSHIP, CORPORATION OR INDIVIDUAL:
Peninsula Improvement Corporation dba Collier Environmental Services

MAILING ADDRESS:

2600 Golden Gate Parkway

CITY-STATE-21P:

Naples, Florida 34105
r (239) 262-2600 ma:  welliott@barroncollier.com

FX (239) 261-1797 WEB ADDRESS:

I certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation,
firm, or person submitling a bid for the same materials, supplies, or equipment and is in all respects fair and
without collusion or fraud. I agree to abide by all conditions of this bid and certify that I am authorized to
sign this bid for the bidder. In submitting s bid to the City of Maples the bidder offers and agrees that if the
bid is accepted, the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the City of Naples all rights, title, and
interest in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the Anti-trust laws of the United
States and the State of FL for price fixing relating to the pasticular commodities or services purchased or
acquired by the Cily of Naples. At the City's discretion, such assignment shall be made and become effective
at the time the City tenders final payment to the bidder.

N\ FEL/EIN Number _59-2072898
y é DATE PRINTED HAME/TITLE
0% / 77 l 2015 David B. Genson/Vice-President
ofs

Please joilenl by 28 thad apply
w 1 acknawledge receipt / review of the & addemel i
Addendum #1 Addendirm #2 Addeniln #) “nildenddnm #3

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING:

This page
Bids must be sybmit D 2 563 ope, ma with & &
Bids received afier the above closing date and time will not be accepted.
If von dg not have an email address and you want a copy of the Bid Tab, please enclose a stamped, self-

addressed envelope with your bid.

with your bid.
arked with b

vVvVVvVYyY

City of Naples FL 15-012 inspection and Maintenance for Floating Islands, Lakes, Rain Gardens, Marsh Areas 1



Exhibit A - Revised Bid Sheet

S f Revised March 11, 2015

Bid Sheet

THIS SHEET MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH BiD
l o | T
Floating Islands: |
Estimated
| tem |ltem Descripion Unit Quantity Unit Price Contractor Bid
Inspection and field report lake 1 ¥ /00.00 $ Jjoo.00
Floating islands replenishments
1 |Swan Lake (all islands)*
Island # 1 SF 256 .50 b 40. 00
Island # 2 SF 256 2.50 bde. 00 N
Island #3 SF 256 R2.50 b40.00
Island #4 SF 256 - -1~ S b0, 00
2 |East Lake (all Islands)*
Island SF 256 3.50 ] b4o.00
3 |Manor Lake (all Islands)* ‘ - ~ ]
Island # 1 SF 256 .50 Lo 40.00
Island # 2 SF 266 K50 L40.00
Island #3 SF 256 K.50 L 40,60
Island #4 SF 160 .50 400,00
4 |North Lake (all Islands)* lake $
Island # 1 SF 256 a.50 {40.00 |
Island#2 , SF 256 2.50 L. 00
5 _[|16th - 17th Ave. S (all islands)* lake - s ]
Island #1 SF 256 2.50 (40, 00
Island #2 SF 256 2.50 Hdo . 00
6 _[14th - 15th Ave. S (all Istands)* $
Island SF 256 Q50 640.00 |
7 _ |Moorings Bay (all islands)* ) o e
island o 4 SF, 1 a.50 4.50

Total Floating Islands

§ Z8aa.s50




Y red Suenty oo doflars al a,-g;.(#_ag,ds -
— - {INWORDS)  / _ L B
Incremental price for additional isiands If needed ]
8 |Purchase and instali** SF LIRS $ b 75
| ]Additional Labor B 1 - ]
8 _|Fence replacement island perimeter LF i1 2. 50 $  aso i
10 _[Relocation of islands within same lake lake 1 RLb. 00 $ 24000
11 ISecuring loose islands within same lake lake 1 R, 00 $  Rb0.00
12 jRelocation of island to another lake island 1 450 po $ @s0.00
13 |Removal and disposal of deteriorated mats | SF 1 3.75 $ KAy
Option A: Lakes Littoral Zone Maintenance Services ' '
ltem Description Unit
Inspection and field report** lake | Quarterly F 100, 00 $ _400.00
[ [Chemical Treatment _ LF KN .G $ V90
1Mechanical Removal LF 1 2. 00 $ 2,00
[TomlOptionA | $ 404.90
— Four hupdred t10p doflars and A ine ¢J lents | i
(N WORDS)
I R
Option B: Filter Marsh Maintenance Services
ltem Description Unit Price S =
Inspection and field report** __marsh 1 < /00. 00 18 /o000
Chemical Treatment LF 1 .90 $ )
| iMechanical Removal - = LF 1 A, 00 $ K00
Totai Option B _ s o090
One hundred Hwo do Jlars and ninf‘/}l Lerfls



N A ___{IN WORDS) I —
Option C: Rain Gardens Maintenance Services )
| [item Description Unit Price - Contractor Bid

Inspection and field report** _garden 1 ¥ £0.0C. $  £0.00 ]
- f

Chemical Treatment SF 1 Wie) $ . /0
Mechanical Removal LF 1 [, 00 $ /. &0

Total Option ¢ T’ =m0 ]
Eifhyone and ten cents ) |

/ (IN WORDS)
[Total Combined Floating Islands + Option A + Opfion B + Option C '$ q’ J79.90

1N ree hundred seven t 2
] : ——(INWORDS) 7

trs and ﬁﬁi aerits

[

plant varieties, field report, including fencing of islands.

*See Appéndices for expected replenishment frequency, number of islands per lake, floating island areas, plant per SF, and

Peninsula Improvement nCorpora;lon - I

|
PH (239) 262-2600

Company Name__dba Collier Environmental Services 1L
i Email wellioti@barroncollier.com : | I l
| IName and Titie of individual completing this sCh!edule:
William B. Elliott I ' General Manager
{fﬁffé‘dﬂﬁme) 27 (Title ;
B N AV S A/ AR | -/ -
(Signature) f T (Dats) {L




CITY OF NAPLES
PURCHASING DIVISION
CITY HALL, 735 8™ STREET SOUTH
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102
PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239-213-7105

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

. Inspection and Maintenance for “  NEW
03/04/15 Floating Islands, Lakes, Rain 15-012 03/30/2015
Gardens, Marsh Areas 2:00PM

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID.

The following clarifications are issued as an addendum identifying the following changes for
the referenced solicitation:

The City is extending the deadline for proposal submission. The new bid opening date is
03/30/2015 at 2:00 PM local time. This extension is to provide time for a revised project bid
sheet and project location map that will be present in Addendum 2 along with written
submitted questions.

Exhibit A - Pre-Bid Attendees List

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SEEET.



CITY OF NAPLES
PURCHASING DIVISION
CITY HALL, 735 8™ STREET SOUTH
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102
PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239-213-7105

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2

o Inspection and Maintenance for - NEW '
03/11/15 Floating Islands, Lakes, Rain 15-012 03/30/2015
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

On page 23 of the bid document, please note the following corrections:

CORRECTION 1: Highlighted BANTERN" lake is a duplicate of a previous item on the list. Please
replace “‘t ANTERN" with "MANOR"

CORRECTION 2: Misspelled word {BHEIN.” Please replace with “THAN"

Appendix C
Detailed Description of Work

Lakes Inventory and Annual Maintenance Freguency

The following spscies of plants, traes, and sheubs are 1o be Included, however xre
not all inciusive of the specles treated and maintained by : Catagory |
Invasive Plants.

Note; do not treat Dune Sunflower and Spartine Leaf itloral plams,

Foltowing lakes reated Category 1 Iwasive Planis: North Laks, Flalschunann
Lake, ANigator Lake, Swan Lake, and less frequently: South Lake, East Lake,
Spring Lake, Lantern Lake, 14™-15" Lake, 16™~47™ Lake, Mandarin Lalie, and one
smail demonstration pond. These lakes may be treated mots or less often
than then the following schedule;
[Lake _ . Anougt Freguency -
i + North :
+ South 1
+ East
o Flelschmann _ e — '
Aigator "~ T i IR S
Swan
Mandarin
Spring
Lantem
s
16— 17"
Lantern Manor
Domo Porwd

;
: 1

m'mann

o 2iv 2lo o a'n.

.
-noces an

|
Vb coel]

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

PLEASE ACENOWLEDGE RECEIFT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET,



Below are answers to submitted written question related to this bid.

1) Is there going to be a new bid sheet issued for this bid?
Answer: Yes. Refer to Exhibit A.

2) Who determines when the surrounding fencing needs to be replaced on the islands and do we
need to build in a cost or will this be an added expense at the time?
Answer: City staff will authorize fence replacement. Please complete cost on the bid sheset.

3) 1'am sending you this e-mail as per your request for possible changes to be made on ITB #15-
012, the bid sheet page 17 Option A: Lakes Littoral Zone Maintenance.
Answer: Refer to Revised Bid Sheet —~ Exhibit A

4) During the prebid meeting on Feb. 23, 2015 it was stated that there would be an addendum
with the addition of a map and changes to the bid documents. At this time, | have not seen an
addendum or a map to the sites so that | may visit them. | respectfully request a map and for
an extension to the bid date so that | may be able to bid on this project properly.

Answer: Refer to additional information — Exhibit B

Exhibit A - Revised Bid Sheet
Exhibit B - Lake Location Maps

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

PLEASE ACENCWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET.



Exhibit B - Lake Location Maps
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NORTH LAKE, SOUTH LAKE, and ALLIGATOR LAKE

; :é ) P f:;'
| = TN 559“_4” ALLIGATOR \_
| 1o BV, = P L F 3

. &ﬁHAVEE"wﬁ,

B
i
T

zﬁ%

oy

i ot »— g:j—?HF!A;IWA——’ ; ‘ 1TMJW-?§T® };‘. { {
e e @C";}*\j‘ o




LAKE MANOR

et ey

H:ST2N:

et

ey

] M




A .ﬁ-'..‘k- o

¢ o
t% 4103440;460@ .
=

A } )
B J o 1 2
Mook 1 5
B AR SR
ng:: E‘u
By
1 Y \
S :

R i o e

) i
el




e | s { e

PROTLE

— GORDONDR

T o

.
g mm% ,%,T

=

-

&.»4!.8

i i s A B = =
e 5 ad - Y. S .

FJ“T
é v

- e e . e -

e @ - w = -

——— s s . . St e . B o e



EN S we o on SRR g R e A

1INNY, HD Vorvm Vr

DIV NYILNV




DEMO POND, FILTER MARSH, EAST and WEST RAIN GARDENS

N —

[__-

S

(

T ’ L _ L R e
/ 8 ,‘; e
o e a3 x . 7
[ EI0 NS VT



N3QYVO NIVY 1TTVH ALID



CITY OF NAPLES
PURCHASING DIVISION
CITY HALL, 735 8™ STREET SOUTH
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102
PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239-213-7105

ADDENDUM NUMBER 3

o Inspection and Maintenance for A NEW
03/17/15 Floating Islands, Lakes, Rain 15-012 03/30/2015
Gardens, Marsh Areas 2:00PM

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID.

The following clarifications are issued for the referenced solicitation:
 Pollution Liability Insurance would be reguired for this type of service due to the chemical use
concern. In addition to the General Insurance Requirements, the Vendor shall obtain and

maintain Pollution Liability Insurance. Such insurance shall have limits of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence.

» There were minor errors in the Exhibit B - Lake Location Maps. Attached as Exhibit A are the
revised maps.

Exhibit A — Revised Lake Location Maps

IMEORTANT MESSAGE

PLEASE ACKNCWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET.



Exhibit A - Revised Lake Location Maps
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DEMO POND, FILTER MARSH, EAST and WEST RAIN GARDENS
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CITY HALL RAIN GARDEN
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